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The Beauchamp house is located three miles west of Hawesville on U.S. 60. The 
house is situated about two miles southwest of the Ohio River in a grove of trees 
on fertile bottom land. Although the property is now surrounded by industrial 
plants and the Hancock County High School, enough land has been retained around 
the house to preserve its integrity (see map 2).

The home has an unusually substantial appearance. Although there are the usual five 
bays on the main (south) facade, they are very widely spaced and the entrance is 
particularly broad (photos 1 and 2). The expanse of brick wall here and on the 
other sides contributes to the appearance of solidity. The end walls of the main 
block are broken only by small lookout windows in the attic flanking the inset chimneys 
and there are only three windows across the rear of the upper story (photos 3-6). 
The one-story ell that extends from the east end of the rear of the main block also 
has relatively few openings.

All the openings have brick jack arches, with ample space between stories and 
a plain corbelled brick cornice across front and back of the main block. As 
is usual with early houses, there are no eaves on the gable ends. The bricks 
are laid in Flemish bond on the front and common bond elsewhere. The walls 
are said to be 18 inches thick, at least on the first story.

A plain one-story porch on square piers has been added over the square entrance 
with its double doors, transom, and sidelights. A similar low gallery extends 
along the east side of the ell. Modern additions are along the rear of the main 
block and in the corner of the ell.

The plan of the interior is the standard central hall with large flanking rooms on both 
stories, and service rooms in the ell. There are a total of seven rooms plus the 
two halls. The main stair is in the hall but thea^e is also an archai© enclosed 
stair in the east front room. The ash floors are original. A number of original 
locks remain on the doors.

The house appears essentially without "style". The substantial quality of the massing
and the plain woodwork may foretell the Greek Revival, yet basically in layout
and details such as the brick jack arches and enclosed stair this is still ,a Georgian
building.

None of the outbuildings mentioned in 8. survives.
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The house was built in 1842 by Robert Costain Beauchamp (1800-1884), a highly 
successful gentleman farmer and businessman. He was one of the first men to 
introduce the plantation system*with a large work force of slaves, to Western 
Kentucky. He was also active in state and local politics. The amply-proportioned 
brick house is one of the oldest in Hancock County, Kentucky.

Robert Beauchamp was born in Bourbon County, Kentucky, in 1800. He was the 
son of William Beauchamp, a Revolutionary War soldier, and Sallie Morris. William 
Beauchamp, a native of Delaware, moved to Kentucky in 1790 and settled on 
Elkhorn Creek in Bourbon County. Robert Beauchamp's grandfather came to this 
country from France during the French Revolution to escape religious prosecution. 
In 1818 William Beauchamp moved with his family to Daviess County, Kentucky, 
in the western part of the state along the Ohio River.

In 1826 Robert Beauchamp married Sarah Stowers, a native of Jefferson County, 
Kentucky. Her father, John Stowers, was one of the first settlers of Hancock 
County. A year after his marriage, Beauchamp moved to what is now Hancock 
County (Hancock County was formed in 1829) and settled on 160 acres of land, 
which was located on the flood plains of the Ohio River, three miles west of 
Hawesville, the present county seat.

The land was fertile and ideal for farming on a large scale. Beauchamp soon 
increased his land holdings to 5,000 acres and his number of slaves to ninety. He 
was one of the first men in the area to farm on such a large scale and was one 
of the largest slave holders in Western Kentucky. As a result, his plantation 
became a self-sufficient community of its own. There were several brick kilns 
to produce brick for the construction of buildings, a blacksmith shop, loom houses, 
and dairy: all necessary industries to meet the needs of a large plantation. In 1842 
when Beauchamp constructed the two-story brick house, the work was done by slave 
labor and most of the materials used in building the house were made on the farm.

Not only was Beauchamp a successful farmer, but he was also active in local politics 
and served two terms in the State legislature between 1867 and 1872. Beauchamp
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had seven children, two of whom fought in the Civil War for the Confederacy. 
At Beauchamp1 s death in 1884 the estate was left to his son John, who continued 
operation of the farm, and the house has remained in the family since.




